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From: john.longman@ GRO |
Sent: Thur 24/12/2009 11:25:38 AM (UTC)
To: adrian.morris@
keith.noverre@ GRO
elaine.ridge@ GRO E
lisa.allen@ GRO . Dunks
Andy} GRO ! vip.varsani@ GRO
Subject: Fw: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - CRM/258932/JSX/PT
Attachment: pic10649.jpg
Attachment: 258932M26.doc

Just a reminder to confirm that the trial date for Seema Misra has been set
for the week commencing 15th March 2010 at Guildford Crown Court. At the
moment you are all required to attend.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic10649.jpg)

----- Forwarded by John Longman/e/POSTOFFICE on 24/12/2009 11:21 -—---

+ >
Phil Taylor |
Sent by: Marilyn|

|
26/11/2009 11:07]
+ >

|
|
| Benjamin |
|
|

To:  Post Office Security GRO s |

cc:  John Longman/e/POSTOFFICE! GRO |
Subject: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA - CRM/258932/JSX/PT |
GUILDFORD CROWN COURT |

TRIAL - 15TH MARCH 2010 |

CASE NO: POLTD/0708/0249 |

Please see the attached advice in the above case.
(See attached file: 258932M26.doc)
Phil Taylor

Legal Executive
Criminal Law Division

GRO
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication.
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then
delete this email from your system.
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